
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

HUGHSON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
 

A G E N D A 
REGULAR MEETING 5:30 P.M. 

 
Council Chambers 

7018 Pine Street, Hughson CA 
City Hall 

March 26, 2012 
 
CALL TO ORDER:   
 
ROLL CALL:   Mayor Pro Tem Matt Beekman 
    Councilmember George Carr  
    Councilmember Jeramy Young 
    Business Member Marie Assali 
    Business Member Jim Duarte 
 
 Staff to be Present: Bryan Whitemyer, City Manager 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

RULES FOR ADDRESSING  
Economic Development Committee 

 
Members of the audience who wish to address the City Council are requested to complete one of the forms located 
on the table at the entrance of the Council Chambers and submit it to the City Clerk. Filling out the card is 
voluntary.  

WAIVER WARNING 
 
Waiver Warning: If you challenge a decision/direction of the City Council/Redevelopment Agency/Economic 
Development Committee in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at a 
public hearing(s) described in this Agenda, or in written correspondence delivered to the City of Hughson at or prior 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT/CALIFORNIA BROWN ACT 
NOTIFICATION FOR THE CITY OF HUGHSON 

 
This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability; as required by 
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Section 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code Section 54954.2).    
 
Disabled or Special needs Accommodation:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons 
requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting and/or if  you 
need assistance to attend or participate in a City Council meeting, please contact  the City Clerk’s office at 209 883-
4054. Notification at least 48-hours prior to the meeting will assist the City Clerk in assuring that reasonable 
accommodations are made to provide accessibility to the meeting.  



Econ Develop. Comm. Agenda 
February 27, 2012 
Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Members of the Audience may address the Committee on any item of interest to the public 
pertaining to the City and may step to the podium, State their name and City of Residence for 
the record (requirement of Name and City of Residence is optional) and make their 
presentation. Please limit presentations to five minutes. Since the Committee cannot take 
action on matters not on the agenda, unless the action is authorized by Section 54954.2 of the 
Government Code, items of concern, which are not urgent in, nature can be resolved more 
expeditiously by completing and submitting to the City Clerk a “Citizen Request Form” which 
may be obtained from the City Clerk.  

 
BUSINESS – CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING: 

 
1) Review and Approve the Minutes from the February 27, 2012 meeting 

 
2) Discuss Shop Hughson Campaign. 

 
3) Developer Impact Fee Comparison 

 
4) Discuss Water Infrastructure Planning 

 
 
EDC REPORTS AND COMMENTS:   
 
ADJOURNMENT:  
 
 
*Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Committee after distribution of 
the Agenda packet are available for public inspection in the City Hall office at 7018 Pine Street 
during normal Business hours and at Committee meetings. 
 
*These documents are also available on the City of Hughson website at www.hughson.org 
subject to staff’s availability to post the document before the meeting. 
 
 
CERTIFICATION 
 
I, Dominique Spinale, Deputy City Clerk, or his/her designee,  do hereby declare under penalty of 
perjury that the foregoing Agenda was posted on the outdoor bulletin board at the Hughson City Hall, 
7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA., and made available for Public Review, prior to or on this 24th day of  
February 2012 before 5:00 p.m. 
_____________________________________ 
Dominique Spinale, Deputy City Clerk 

http://www.hughson.org/


 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

HUGHSON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 5:30 P.M. 

 
Council Chambers 

7018 Pine Street, Hughson CA 
City Hall 

February 27, 2012 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  5:33pm. 
 
IN ATTENDANCE:  Mayor Pro Tem Matt Beekman 
    Councilmember George Carr  
    Councilmember Jeramy Young 
    Business Member Jim Duarte 
 
    Bryan Whitemyer, City Manager 
    Thom Clark, Community Development Director 
 
ABSENT:   Business Member Marie Assali 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 RULES FOR ADDRESSING  

Economic Development Committee 
 
Members of the audience who wish to address the City Council are requested to complete one of the forms located 
on the table at the entrance of the Council Chambers and submit it to the City Clerk. Filling out the card is 
voluntary.  

WAIVER WARNING 
 
Waiver Warning: If you challenge a decision/direction of the City Council/Redevelopment Agency/Economic 
Development Committee in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at a 
public hearing(s) described in this Agenda, or in written correspondence delivered to the City of Hughson at or prior 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT/CALIFORNIA BROWN ACT 
NOTIFICATION FOR THE CITY OF HUGHSON 

 
This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability; as required by 
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Section 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code Section 54954.2).    
 
Disabled or Special needs Accommodation:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons 
requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting and/or if  you 
need assistance to attend or participate in a City Council meeting, please contact  the City Clerk’s office at 209 883-
4054. Notification at least 48-hours prior to the meeting will assist the City Clerk in assuring that reasonable 
accommodations are made to provide accessibility to the meeting.  



Econ Develop. Comm. Agenda 
February 27, 2012 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Members of the Audience may address the Committee on any item of interest to the public 
pertaining to the City and may step to the podium, State their name and City of Residence for 
the record (requirement of Name and City of Residence is optional) and make their 
presentation. Please limit presentations to five minutes. Since the Committee cannot take 
action on matters not on the agenda, unless the action is authorized by Section 54954.2 of the 
Government Code, items of concern, which are not urgent in, nature can be resolved more 
expeditiously by completing and submitting to the City Clerk a “Citizen Request Form” which 
may be obtained from the City Clerk.  

 
BUSINESS – CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING: 

 
1) Review and Approve the Minutes from the January 23, 2012 meeting.  

Minutes from the January 23, 2012 meeting will be presented at the 
March EDC meeting. (Update: the notes from this meeting were 
misplaced and no minutes will be generated.) 

 
2) Discuss Opportunities to Market Downtown Businesses.  

 
The Committee discussed including a flyer in the March Utility Insert 
highlighting downtown businesses.  The committee also suggested adding 
information on the website listing our local businesses. 
 

3) Discuss the LOVE Hughson Event and Citywide Garage Sale on April 28. 
 
The Committee suggested looking at ways to advertise the Citywide Garage 
sale in publications like the Modesto Bee, Turlock Journal, and Ceres Courier.  
This would help bring folks outside of Hughson into town.  It was also 
suggested that the City place a craiglist add for the event. 
 

4) Discuss City of Hughson Small Business Revolving Loan Fund Program. 
 
Staff provided an update on its research of the program.  It shared with the 
Committee that the funds in this program could be used for any CDBG 
program activity.  The Committee discussed the possibility of using these 
funds to help develop a site in the downtown for a grocery store. 
 

5) Discuss Economic Development Strategic Plan. 
 
The Committee mentioned that the current document talks a lot about 
agritourism   Agritourism could be beneficial but it is more likely that the City 
will have greater success focusing on general commercial and industrial 



Econ Develop. Comm. Agenda 
February 27, 2012 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 

business activities.  The committee also discussed the need to develop 
Hughson’s community identity or branding.  They mentioned we need to 
develop our vision and determine who we are and what we want to be. 
 

6) Status Update on the Redevelopment Agency.  
 
Staff provided a brief update on the close out of Redevelopment Agency 
activities and SB 654 that still has not been approved by the state legislature. 

 
 
EDC REPORTS AND COMMENTS:   
 
ADJOURNMENT: 6:55pm 
 
 
*Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Committee after distribution of 
the Agenda packet are available for public inspection in the City Hall office at 7018 Pine Street 
during normal Business hours and at Committee meetings. 
 
*These documents are also available on the City of Hughson website at www.hughson.org 
subject to staff’s availability to post the document before the meeting. 
 
 
CERTIFICATION 
 
I, Dominique Spinale, Deputy City Clerk, or his/her designee,  do hereby declare under penalty of 
perjury that the foregoing Agenda was posted on the outdoor bulletin board at the Hughson City Hall, 
7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA., and made available for Public Review, prior to or on this 24th day of  
February 2012 before 5:00 p.m. 
_____________________________________ 
Dominique Spinale, Deputy City Clerk 

http://www.hughson.org/


H
YP

O
TH

ET
IC

A
L 

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L 
PR

O
JE

C
T

Pr
oj

ec
t c

on
si

st
s 

of
 a

 s
in

gl
e-

fa
m

ily
 d

w
el

lin
g 

lo
ca

te
d 

w
ith

in
 a

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 s
ub

di
vi

so
n.

PE
R

M
IT

 T
YP

E:
To

ta
l S

qu
ar

e 
Fo

ot
ag

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
B

ui
ld

in
g

Fi
re

La
nd

sc
ap

e
Se

w
er

St
or

m
w

at
er

C
FD

C
ou

nt
y

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
tr

ic
t

To
ta

l 1
,0

00
 S

qu
ar

e 
Fo

ot
7/

1/
10

7/
1/

10
7/

1/
10

7/
1/

10
6/

1/
08

-
7/

1/
10

7/
20

/1
0

To
ta

l G
ro

ss
 A

cr
es

7/
1/

11
7/

1/
11

7/
1/

11
-

7/
1/

11
7/

1/
11

-
7/

1/
11

C
FD

 (F
or

m
at

io
n 

or
 A

nn
ex

at
io

n)
7/

14
/1

0
7/

1/
10

7/
1/

10
7/

14
/1

0
1/

1/
12

1/
1/

12
-

7/
20

/1
0

La
nd

 U
se

 
7/

1/
11

11
/1

3/
07

7/
1/

08
-

7/
1/

10
-

-
7/

20
/1

0
N

um
be

r o
f U

ni
ts

1/
1/

08
1/

1/
04

-
-

3/
1/

10
-

-
3/

1/
12

N
um

be
r o

f B
ed

ro
om

s
3/

1/
12

3/
1/

12
1/

1/
10

4/
1/

10
4/

1/
10

4/
1/

10
-

1/
1/

11
N

um
be

r o
f S

tru
ct

ur
es

4/
5/

11
3/

1/
12

3/
1/

12
8/

24
/1

0
3/

1/
12

3/
1/

12
-

3/
1/

12
LF

 F
ro

nt
ag

e
1/

1/
12

7/
1/

10
7/

1/
10

-
10

/1
/1

0
7/

1/
10

-
11

/9
/0

9
Va

lu
at

io
n

9/
14

/0
8

7/
15

/0
9

7/
15

/0
9

-
7/

15
/0

9
-

-
7/

20
/1

0
Va

lu
at

io
n 

pe
r $

1,
00

0
Pl

an
 T

yp
e 

(M
as

te
r P

la
n 

or
 C

us
to

m
)

N
um

be
r o

f S
to

rie
s

R
iv

er
ba

nk
C

er
es

El
k

G
ro

ve
M

an
te

ca
M

er
ce

d
M

od
es

to
St

oc
kt

on
Tu

rlo
ck

A
tw

at
er

Fe
es

 a
s 

of
:

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

W
at

er
C

FF

Tu
rlo

ck
7/

14
/1

0
1/

1/
12

1/
1/

12

M
od

es
to

7/
1/

10
1/

1/
10

St
oc

kt
on

7/
1/

11
7/

1/
11

9/
14

/1
0

7/
1/

11
1/

1/
11

6/
1/

08

3/
1/

12

1/
1/

10
A

tw
at

er
7/

1/
11

7/
1/

10
6/

15
/1

0
1/

1/
10

C
er

es
7/

1/
10

3/
1/

10

M
an

te
ca

1/
1/

10
3/

1/
12

3/
1/

12

1/
1/

10
El

k 
G

ro
ve

3/
1/

12
1/

1/
11

1/
1/

11
1/

1/
10

R
iv

er
ba

nk
7/

1/
10

7/
15

/0
9

7/
15

/0
9

7/
1/

10
M

er
ce

d
7/

1/
10

7/
1/

10
10

/1
9/

11
1/

1/
10

1/
1/

10

Si
ng

le
 F

am
ily

27
66

.0
0

2.
77

0.
13

N
/A

R
es

id
en

tia
l

1.
00

3.
00

1.
00

1.
00

50
.0

0
22

0,
00

0.
00

22
0.

00
C

us
to

m

To
ta

l C
os

t
To

ta
l/S

F
%

 o
f T

ot
al

To
ta

l C
os

t
To

ta
l/S

F
%

 o
f T

ot
al

To
ta

l C
os

t
To

ta
l/S

F
%

 o
f T

ot
al

To
ta

l C
os

t
To

ta
l/S

F
%

 o
f T

ot
al

To
ta

l C
os

t
To

ta
l/S

F
%

 o
f T

ot
al

To
ta

l C
os

t
To

ta
l/S

F
%

 o
f T

ot
al

To
ta

l C
os

t
To

ta
l/S

F
%

 o
f T

ot
al

To
ta

l C
os

t
To

ta
l/S

F
%

 o
f T

ot
al

To
ta

l C
os

t
To

ta
l/S

F
%

 o
f T

ot
al

C
IT

Y 
FE

ES
-

2
-

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%
-

2
-

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%
11

0.
00

3
0.

04
   

   
  

0.
21

%
-

2
-

   
   

  
0.

00
%

-
2

-
   

   
  

0.
00

%
1,

40
0.

00
3

0.
51

   
   

1.
60

%
-

2
-

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%
52

.0
0

   
   

   
   

  
0.

02
   

   
0.

13
%

-
2

-
   

   
  

0.
00

%
3,

01
9.

29
   

   
   

 
1.

09
   

   
  

4.
39

%
5,

50
8.

82
   

   
   

 
1.

99
   

   
  

9.
01

%
2,

27
3.

50
   

   
   

 
0.

82
   

   
  

4.
43

%
2,

25
4.

00
   

   
   

 
0.

81
   

   
  

7.
07

%
1,

47
0.

99
   

   
   

 
0.

53
   

   
  

2.
51

%
4,

30
1.

83
   

   
   

 
1.

56
   

   
  

4.
91

%
7,

26
9.

86
   

   
   

 
2.

63
   

   
  

13
.6

7%
4,

45
6.

07
   

   
   

 
1.

61
   

   
  

11
.2

8%
2,

77
9.

49
3

1.
00

   
   

4.
24

%
-

2
-

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%
14

7.
00

3
0.

05
   

   
  

0.
24

%
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

 
0.

04
   

   
  

0.
19

%
-

2
-

   
   

  
0.

00
%

-
2

-
   

   
  

0.
00

%
35

0.
00

   
   

   
  

0.
13

   
   

0.
40

%
23

0.
00

   
   

   
   

 
0.

08
   

   
  

0.
43

%
-

2
-

   
   

  
0.

00
%

1,
41

0.
66

   
   

  
0.

51
   

   
2.

15
%

-
2

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

52
3.

00
3

0.
19

   
   

  
0.

86
%

92
.0

0
3

0.
03

   
   

  
0.

18
%

6,
61

9.
00

   
   

  
2.

39
   

   
20

.7
7%

1,
20

0.
00

3
0.

43
   

   
2.

05
%

25
0.

00
3

0.
09

   
   

0.
29

%
98

.0
0

3
0.

04
   

   
  

0.
18

%
-

2
-

   
   

  
0.

00
%

1,
03

0.
00

3
0.

37
   

   
1.

57
%

-
4

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
4

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
2

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
4

-
   

   
  

0.
00

%
-

4
-

   
   

  
0.

00
%

-
4

-
   

   
  

0.
00

%
-

4
-

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%
-

4
-

   
   

  
0.

00
%

50
0.

00
3

0.
18

   
   

0.
76

%
8,

16
2.

04
   

   
   

 
2.

95
   

   
  

11
.8

8%
10

,6
90

.6
3

   
   

  
3.

87
   

   
  

17
.4

9%
7,

77
3.

80
   

   
   

 
2.

81
   

   
  

15
.1

5%
3,

08
9.

00
   

   
   

 
1.

12
   

   
  

9.
69

%
1,

48
3.

00
   

   
   

 
0.

54
   

   
  

2.
53

%
13

,1
66

.0
0

   
   

  
4.

76
   

   
  

15
.0

3%
6,

53
7.

00
   

   
   

 
2.

36
   

   
  

12
.3

0%
5,

00
3.

00
   

   
   

 
1.

81
   

   
  

12
.6

7%
2,

11
5.

00
7

0.
76

   
   

3.
23

%
6,

55
5.

00
3

2.
37

   
   

  
9.

54
%

5,
82

0.
50

   
   

   
 

2.
10

   
   

  
9.

52
%

10
,0

70
.9

9
   

   
  

3.
64

   
   

  
19

.6
3%

4,
06

7.
00

   
   

  
1.

47
   

   
12

.7
6%

2,
61

7.
08

   
   

  
0.

95
   

   
4.

46
%

15
,0

45
.0

0
   

   
5.

44
   

   
17

.1
7%

3,
96

1.
00

   
   

   
 

1.
43

   
   

  
7.

45
%

6,
03

6.
00

   
   

   
2.

18
   

   
15

.2
8%

1,
70

0.
00

   
   

  
2.

59
%

-
3

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

2.
10

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

%
1,

76
7.

04
   

   
   

 
0.

64
   

   
  

3.
44

%
-

3
-

   
   

  
0.

00
%

-
3

-
   

   
  

0.
00

%
11

,4
19

.9
5

   
   

4.
13

   
   

13
.0

3%
2,

00
3.

00
   

   
   

 
0.

72
   

   
  

3.
77

%
-

3
-

   
   

  
0.

00
%

-
3

0.
00

%
14

,0
66

.0
0

   
   

  
5.

09
   

   
  

20
.4

6%
20

,5
16

.8
2

8,
9

7.
42

   
   

  
33

.5
6%

11
,0

08
.4

7
   

   
  

3.
98

   
   

  
21

.4
6%

4,
40

6.
76

   
   

  
1.

59
   

   
13

.8
3%

29
,4

84
.9

2
   

   
10

.6
6

   
 

50
.2

8%
29

,0
02

.0
0

   
   

10
.4

9
   

 
33

.1
0%

19
,1

31
.1

7
   

   
  

6.
92

   
   

  
35

.9
9%

10
,4

04
.0

0
   

   
 

3.
76

   
   

26
.3

4%
27

,8
51

.7
1

   
   

10
.0

7
   

 
42

.4
8%

-
4

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
4

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
4

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
4

-
   

   
  

0.
00

%
-

4
-

   
   

  
0.

00
%

-
4

-
   

   
  

0.
00

%
-

4
-

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%
-

4
-

   
   

  
0.

00
%

-
4

-
   

   
  

0.
00

%
8,

68
6.

97
   

   
   

 
3.

14
   

   
  

12
.6

4%
-

4
0.

00
%

-
4

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
4

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
4

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
4

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
4

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
4

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
4

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

40
,4

89
.3

0
   

   
  

14
.6

4
   

   
58

.9
1%

43
,2

08
.8

6
   

   
  

15
.6

2
   

   
70

.6
9%

33
,1

95
.8

0
   

   
  

12
.0

0
   

   
64

.7
0%

20
,4

35
.7

6
   

   
  

7.
39

   
   

  
64

.1
1%

36
,2

55
.9

9
   

   
  

13
.1

1
   

   
61

.8
3%

74
,9

34
.7

8
   

   
  

27
.0

9
   

   
85

.5
3%

39
,2

30
.0

3
   

   
  

14
.1

8
   

   
73

.7
9%

25
,9

51
.0

7
   

   
  

9.
38

   
   

  
65

.7
1%

37
,3

86
.8

6
   

   
  

12
.9

0
   

   
57

.0
2%

O
TH

ER
 F

EE
S

C
ou

nt
y 

Fe
es

7,
13

9.
00

   
   

   
 

2.
58

   
   

  
10

.3
9%

4,
69

4.
08

   
   

   
 

1.
70

   
   

  
7.

68
%

7,
07

2.
00

   
   

   
 

2.
56

   
   

  
13

.7
8%

3,
22

4.
02

   
   

   
 

1.
17

   
   

  
10

.1
1%

7,
13

9.
00

   
   

   
 

2.
58

   
   

  
12

.1
8%

1,
06

0.
80

   
   

   
 

0.
38

   
   

  
1.

21
%

5,
71

8.
63

   
   

   
 

2.
07

   
   

  
10

.7
6%

3,
11

5.
00

   
   

   
 

1.
13

   
   

  
7.

89
%

7,
07

2.
00

   
   

   
 

2.
56

   
   

  
10

.7
9%

21
,1

04
.5

8
5

7.
63

   
   

  
30

.7
1%

13
,2

24
.0

0
   

   
  

4.
78

   
   

  
21

.6
3%

11
,0

36
.3

4
   

   
  

3.
99

   
   

  
21

.5
1%

8,
21

5.
02

6
2.

97
   

   
  

25
.7

7%
15

,2
40

.6
6

   
   

  
5.

51
   

   
  

25
.9

9%
11

,6
17

.2
0

   
   

  
4.

20
   

   
  

13
.2

6%
8,

21
5.

02
   

   
   

 
2.

97
   

   
  

15
.4

5%
10

,4
27

.8
2

6
3.

77
   

   
  

26
.4

0%
21

,1
04

.5
8

5
7.

63
   

   
  

32
.1

9%
28

,2
43

.5
8

   
   

  
10

.2
1

   
   

41
.0

9%
17

,9
18

.0
8

   
   

  
6.

48
   

   
  

29
.3

1%
18

,1
08

.3
4

   
   

  
6.

55
   

   
  

35
.3

0%
11

,4
39

.0
4

   
   

  
4.

14
   

   
  

35
.8

9%
22

,3
79

.6
6

   
   

  
8.

09
   

   
  

38
.1

7%
12

,6
78

.0
0

   
   

  
4.

58
   

   
  

14
.4

7%
13

,9
33

.6
5

   
   

  
5.

04
   

   
  

26
.2

1%
13

,5
42

.8
2

   
   

  
4.

90
   

   
  

34
.2

9%
28

,1
76

.5
8

   
   

  
10

.1
9

   
   

42
.9

8%

68
,7

32
.8

8
   

   
24

.8
5

   
  

10
0%

61
,1

26
.9

4
   

   
22

.1
0

   
  

10
0%

51
,3

04
.1

4
   

   
18

.5
5

   
  

10
0%

31
,8

74
.8

0
   

   
11

.5
2

   
  

10
0%

58
,6

35
.6

5
   

   
21

.2
0

   
  

10
0%

87
,6

12
.7

8
   

   
31

.6
7

   
  

10
0%

53
,1

63
.6

8
   

   
19

.2
2

   
  

10
0%

39
,4

93
.8

9
   

   
14

.2
8

   
  

10
0%

65
,5

63
.4

4
   

   
23

.0
9

   
  

10
0%

$
$

Se
w

er
 F

ee
s

St
or

m
w

at
er

 F
ee

s

TO
TA

L 
C

IT
Y 

FE
ES

TO
TA

L 
O

TH
ER

 F
EE

S

G
R

AN
D

 T
O

TA
L

C
om

m
un

ity
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

D
is

tri
ct

 F
ee

s 
(C

FD
)

Pl
an

ni
ng

 D
iv

is
io

n 
Fe

es
Bu

ild
in

g 
D

iv
is

io
n 

Fe
es

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

Fe
es

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
& 

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
Fe

es

Fi
re

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t F

ee
s

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
tri

ct
 F

ee
s

W
at

er
 F

ee
s

C
ap

ita
l F

ac
ili

tie
s 

Fe
es

 (C
FF

)

O
ne

-T
im

e 
Ta

xe
s

R
iv

er
ba

nk
C

er
es

El
k

G
ro

ve
M

an
te

ca
M

er
ce

d
M

od
es

to
St

oc
kt

on
Tu

rlo
ck

A
tw

at
er

N
O

TE
:  

Th
e 

R
eg

io
na

l A
ir 

Q
ua

lit
y 

C
on

tro
l D

is
tri

ct
 c

ha
rg

es
 s

ub
st

an
tia

l f
ee

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 a

 p
le

th
or

a 
of

 v
ar

ia
bl

es
.  

Fe
es

 c
an

 ra
ng

e 
fro

m
$4

0,
00

0 
 - 

$2
,0

00
,0

00
, t

he
re

fo
re

 h
av

e 
no

t b
ee

n 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

ab
ov

e 
ca

lc
ul

at
io

ns
.

1 
 S

om
e 

co
m

po
ne

nt
s 

of
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 fe
es

 a
re

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
ar

ea
.  

H
ig

he
st

 fe
es

 u
se

d 
in

 c
al

cu
la

tio
n.

2 
 N

o 
fe

e.
 (M

ay
 b

e 
bu

ilt
 in

to
 o

th
er

 fe
es

 c
ha

rg
ed

 b
y 

an
ot

he
r d

ep
ar

tm
en

t.)
3 

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 fe

es
 m

ay
 a

pp
ly

.  
P

le
as

e 
co

nt
ac

t C
ity

 d
ire

ct
ly

.
4 

 D
oe

s 
no

t a
pp

ly
.

A
ve

ra
ge

 C
os

t
%

 o
f T

ot
al

5 
 In

cl
ud

es
 $

4.
66

/s
f M

el
lo

 R
oo

s 
ch

ar
ge

d 
by

 M
od

es
to

 C
ity

 S
ch

oo
ls

.
17

3.
56

   
   

   
   

 
0.

30
%

6 
 M

er
ce

d 
U

ni
fie

d 
ch

ar
ge

s 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l a
nd

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
t s

am
e 

ra
te

, b
y 

ci
ty

.
3,

70
3.

76
   

   
   

 
6.

44
%

7 
D

ev
el

op
er

 p
ur

ch
as

es
 m

et
er

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
N

ep
tu

ne
 a

nd
 in

st
al

ls
, t

he
n 

C
ity

 in
sp

ec
ts

.
24

8.
63

   
   

   
   

 
0.

43
%

8 
 S

om
e 

co
m

po
ne

nt
s 

of
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 fe
es

 a
re

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
ar

ea
.  

H
ig

he
st

 fe
es

 u
se

d 
in

 c
al

cu
la

tio
n.

1,
09

0.
22

   
   

   
 

1.
90

%
9 

  C
ity

 o
f S

to
ck

to
n:

  S
el

ec
t i

m
pa

ct
 fe

es
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
 re

du
ce

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
ir 

E
co

no
m

ic
 In

ce
nt

iv
e 

P
ro

gr
am

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
9/

14
/1

0.
55

.5
6

   
   

   
   

   
0.

10
%

6,
44

6.
61

   
   

   
 

11
.2

1%
Se

w
er

 F
ee

s
6,

20
8.

06
   

   
   

 
10

.8
0%

St
or

m
w

at
er

 F
ee

s
1,

68
8.

01
   

   
   

 
2.

94
%

18
,4

30
.2

1
   

   
  

32
.0

5%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

96
5.

22
   

   
   

   
 

1.
68

%
39

,0
09

.8
3

   
   

 
67

.8
4%

5,
13

7.
17

   
   

   
 

8.
93

%
13

,3
53

.9
1

   
   

  
23

.2
2%

18
,4

91
.0

8
   

   
 

32
.1

6 %

57
,5

00
.9

1
   

   
 

10
0.

00
%

6.
66

4.
83

A
VE

R
A

G
E 

C
IT

Y 
O

N
LY

 F
EE

S
14

.5
2

C
om

m
un

ity
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

D
is

tri
ct

 F
ee

s 
(C

FD
)

-0.
02

W
at

er
 F

ee
s

2.
33

Av
er

ag
e 

C
os

ts
 b

y 
Fe

e 
Ty

pe

2.
45

0.
78

C
ap

ita
l F

ac
ili

tie
s 

Fe
es

 (C
FF

)

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
& 

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
Fe

es

A
VE

R
A

G
E 

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
TA

L
21

.0
2

O
ne

-T
im

e 
Ta

xe
s

0.
39

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
tri

ct
1.

67

A
VE

R
A

G
E 

O
TH

ER
 F

EE
S

6.
50

C
ou

nt
y

Fi
re

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t F

ee
s

0.
09

A
ve

ra
ge

 C
os

t/s
f

Pl
an

ni
ng

 D
iv

is
io

n 
Fe

es
0.

06

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

Fe
es

0.
39

Bu
ild

in
g 

D
iv

is
io

n 
Fe

es
1.

34

0%
3%

0%
0%

0%

9%

7%
0%

27
%

12
%

11
%31

%

Ci
ty

of
M
od

es
to

D
ev
el
op

m
en

tF
ee
s

Pl
an
ni
ng

D
iv
is
io
n
Fe
es

Bu
ild
in
g
D
iv
is
io
n
Fe
es

Fi
re

D
ep

ar
tm

en
tF
ee
s

En
gi
ne

er
in
g
Fe
es

La
nd

sc
ap
e
&
Ir
ri
ga
tio

n
Fe
es

W
at
er

Fe
es

Se
w
er

Fe
es

St
or
m
w
at
er

Fe
es

Ca
pi
ta
lF
ac
ili
tie

s
Fe
es

(C
FF
)

Co
m
m
un

ity
Fa
ci
lit
ie
s
D
is
tr
ic
tF
ee
s
(C
FD

)

Co
un

ty
Fe
es

Sc
ho

ol
D
is
tr
ic
tF
ee
s

U
pd

at
ed

 J
an

ua
ry

 7
, 2

01
1



CI
TY

O
F
H
U
G
H
SO

N

H
YP

O
TH

ET
IC
A
L
RE

SI
D
EN

TI
A
L
PR

O
JE
CT

To
ta
lS
qu

ar
e
Fo
ot
ag
e

2,
76

6
To

ta
l1
,0
00

Sq
ua
re

Fo
ot

2.
77

To
ta
lG

ro
ss
A
cr
es

0.
13

LF
Fr
on

ta
ge

50
Va

lu
at
io
n

22
0,
00

0
Va

lu
at
io
n
pe

r
$1

,0
00

22
0

Ci
ty

Fe
es

To
ta
lC
os
t

To
ta
l/
SF

%
of

To
ta
l

Pl
an
ni
ng

D
iv
is
io
n
Fe
es

26
9

0.
10

0.
49

%
Bu

ild
in
g
D
iv
is
io
n
Fe
es

2,
20

2
0.
80

4.
02

%
Fi
re

D
ep

ar
tm

en
tF

ee
s

12
17

0.
44

2.
22

%
En
gi
ne

er
in
g
Fe
es

La
nd

sc
ap
e
an
d
Ir
ri
ga
tio

n
Fe
es

W
at
er

Fe
es

3,
95

8
1.
43

7.
22

%
Se
w
er

Fe
es

13
,7
55

4.
97

25
.1
0%

St
W

t
F

St
or
m

W
at
er

Fe
es

2
81

4
2,
81

4
1
02

5
14

%
1.
02

5.
14

%
[C
ap
ita

lF
ac
ili
tie

s
Fe
es
]

Pu
bl
ic
Fa
ci
lit
ie
s
Fe
es

3,
05

0
1.
10

5.
57

%
St
re
et

Fe
es

4,
10

1
1.
48

7.
48

%
Co

m
m
un

ity
En
ha
nc
em

en
tF

ee
s

1,
00

8
0.
36

1.
84

%
Pa
rk

D
ev
el
op

m
en

tF
ee
s

2,
66

7
0.
96

4.
87

%
Pa
rk

In
lie
u
Fe
es

1,
99

1
0.
72

3.
63

%
To

ta
lC
it
y
Fe
es

$3
7,
03

2
$1

3.
39

67
.5
9%

O
th
er

Fe
es

Co
un

ty
Fe
es

7,
13

9
2.
58

13
.0
3%

Sc
ho

ol
D
is
tr
ic
tF

ee
s

10
,6
21

3.
84

19
.3
8%

To
ta
lO

th
er

Fe
es

$1
7,
76

0
$6

.4
2

32
.4
1%

G
RA

N
D
TO

TA
L

$5
4,
79

2
$1

9.
81

10
0.
00

%



H
YP

O
TH

ET
IC

A
L 

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE

PE
R

M
IT

 T
YP

E:
To

ta
l S

qu
ar

e 
Fo

ot
ag

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
B

ui
ld

in
g

Fi
re

La
nd

sc
ap

e
Se

w
er

St
or

m
w

at
er

C
FD

C
ou

nt
y

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
tr

ic
t

To
ta

l 1
,0

00
 S

qu
ar

e 
Fo

ot
7/

1/
10

7/
1/

10
7/

1/
10

7/
1/

10
6/

1/
08

-
7/

1/
10

7/
20

/1
0

To
ta

l G
ro

ss
 A

cr
es

7/
1/

11
7/

1/
11

7/
1/

11
-

7/
1/

11
7/

1/
11

-
7/

1/
11

C
FD

 (F
or

m
at

io
n 

or
 A

nn
ex

at
io

n)
7/

14
/1

0
7/

1/
10

7/
1/

10
7/

14
/1

0
1/

1/
12

1/
1/

12
-

7/
20

/1
0

La
nd

 U
se

 
7/

1/
11

11
/1

3/
07

7/
1/

08
-

7/
1/

10
-

-
7/

20
/1

0
N

um
be

r o
f U

ni
ts

/R
oo

m
s/

B
ed

s
1/

1/
08

1/
1/

04
-

-
3/

1/
10

-
-

3/
1/

12
N

um
be

r o
f S

tru
ct

ur
es

3/
1/

12
3/

1/
12

1/
1/

10
4/

1/
10

4/
1/

10
4/

1/
10

-
1/

1/
11

LF
 F

ro
nt

ag
e

4/
5/

11
3/

1/
12

3/
1/

12
8/

24
/1

0
3/

1/
12

3/
1/

12
-

3/
1/

12
V

al
ua

tio
n

1/
1/

12
7/

1/
10

7/
1/

10
-

10
/1

/1
0

7/
1/

10
-

11
/9

/0
9

V
al

ua
tio

n 
pe

r $
1,

00
0

9/
14

/0
8

7/
15

/0
9

7/
15

/0
9

-
7/

15
/0

9
-

-
7/

20
/1

0
N

um
be

r o
f S

to
rie

s

Fe
es

 a
s 

of
:

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

W
at

er
C

FF
1/

1/
10

St
oc

kt
on

7/
1/

11
7/

1/
11

9/
14

/1
0

7/
1/

11
M

od
es

to
7/

1/
10

6/
1/

08
1/

1/
11

1/
1/

10
A

tw
at

er
7/

1/
11

7/
1/

10
6/

15
/1

0
1/

1/
10

Tu
rlo

ck
7/

14
/1

0
1/

1/
12

1/
1/

12

1/
1/

10
El

k 
G

ro
ve

3/
1/

12
1/

1/
11

1/
1/

11
1/

1/
10

C
er

es
7/

1/
10

3/
1/

10
3/

1/
12

7/
1/

10
M

er
ce

d
7/

1/
10

7/
1/

10
10

/1
9/

11
1/

1/
10

M
an

te
ca

3/
1/

12
3/

1/
12

16
0.

00

R
iv

er
ba

nk
7/

1/
10

1/
1/

10

1.
00

7/
15

/0
9

1,
08

9,
82

8.
00

1,
08

9.
83

1/
1/

10
7/

15
/0

9

In
du

st
ria

l W
ar

eh
ou

se
17

,7
05

17
.7

1
0.

95
N

/A
In

du
st

ria
l

1.
00

1.
00

To
ta

l C
os

t
To

ta
l/S

F
%

 o
f T

ot
al

To
ta

l C
os

t
To

ta
l/S

F
%

 o
f T

ot
al

To
ta

l C
os

t
To

ta
l/S

F
%

 o
f T

ot
al

To
ta

l C
os

t
To

ta
l/S

F
%

 o
f T

ot
al

To
ta

l C
os

t
To

ta
l/S

F
%

 o
f T

ot
al

To
ta

l C
os

t
To

ta
l/S

F
%

 o
f T

ot
al

To
ta

l C
os

t
To

ta
l/S

F
%

 o
f T

ot
al

To
ta

l C
os

t
To

ta
l/S

F
%

 o
f T

ot
al

To
ta

l C
os

t
To

ta
l/S

F
%

 o
f T

ot
al

3,
11

5.
00

   
   

   
0.

18
   

   
  

2.
39

%
1,

93
1.

99
   

   
   

0.
11

   
   

  
1.

15
%

2,
87

5.
00

   
   

   
0.

16
   

   
  

2.
22

%
1,

25
5.

00
   

   
   

0.
07

   
   

  
0.

99
%

2,
08

3.
00

   
   

   
0.

12
   

   
  

1.
58

%
14

,0
50

.0
0

4
0.

79
   

   
5.

01
%

9,
40

8.
00

   
   

   
0.

53
   

   
  

3.
87

%
1,

61
1.

00
   

   
   

0.
09

   
   

0.
64

%
91

7.
75

4
0.

05
   

   
0.

32
%

15
,1

32
.2

2
4

0.
85

   
   

  
11

.6
3%

21
,5

85
.3

4
7

1.
22

   
   

  
12

.8
1%

8,
07

5.
92

   
   

   
0.

46
   

   
  

6.
25

%
7,

18
9.

86
   

   
 

0.
41

   
   

5.
68

%
5,

10
0.

75
   

   
 

0.
29

   
   

3.
86

%
19

,6
70

.4
4

7
1.

11
   

   
7.

02
%

13
,3

91
.3

3
   

   
 

0.
76

   
   

  
5.

51
%

7,
95

7.
64

   
   

   
0.

45
   

   
3.

17
%

9,
99

4.
15

4
0.

56
   

   
3.

46
%

2,
75

6.
75

   
   

   
0.

16
   

   
  

2.
12

%
4,

01
7.

00
   

   
   

0.
23

   
   

  
2.

38
%

77
0.

00
   

   
   

   
0.

04
   

   
  

0.
60

%
50

7.
00

   
   

   
   

0.
03

   
   

  
0.

40
%

56
9.

00
4

0.
03

   
   

0.
43

%
7,

33
9.

49
   

   
 

0.
41

   
   

2.
62

%
88

0.
30

   
   

   
   

0.
05

   
   

  
0.

36
%

1,
18

1.
82

   
   

   
0.

07
   

   
0.

47
%

50
0.

00
4

0.
03

   
   

0.
17

%
4,

15
8.

00
4

0.
23

   
   

  
3.

19
%

2,
30

7.
00

4
0.

13
   

   
  

1.
37

%
77

0.
00

4
0.

04
   

   
  

0.
60

%
82

9.
00

4
0.

05
   

   
0.

66
%

6,
37

6.
00

4
0.

36
   

   
4.

82
%

8,
66

0.
00

4
0.

49
   

   
3.

09
%

98
.0

0
4

0.
01

   
   

  
0.

04
%

94
0.

00
4

0.
05

   
   

0.
37

%
15

,9
45

.0
0

4
0.

90
   

   
5.

52
%

42
4.

00
   

   
   

   
0.

02
   

   
  

0.
33

%
-

3
-

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%
50

0.
00

4
0.

03
   

   
  

0.
39

%
-

3
-

   
   

  
0.

00
%

-
3

-
   

   
  

0.
00

%
75

0.
00

4
0.

04
   

   
0.

27
%

50
0.

00
4

0.
03

   
   

  
0.

21
%

-
3

-
   

   
  

0.
00

%
50

0.
00

4
0.

03
   

   
0.

17
%

29
,7

41
.0

0
   

   
 

1.
68

   
   

  
22

.8
5%

51
,4

51
.5

4
   

   
 

2.
91

   
   

  
30

.5
3%

26
,9

60
.5

6
4

1.
52

   
   

  
20

.8
5%

8,
78

5.
00

   
   

 
0.

50
   

   
6.

94
%

1,
64

9.
75

   
   

 
0.

09
   

   
1.

25
%

73
,4

61
.3

5
   

  
4.

15
   

   
26

.2
2%

26
,9

57
.0

0
   

   
 

1.
52

   
   

  
11

.1
0%

21
,0

12
.0

0
4

1.
19

   
   

8.
38

%
3,

27
5.

00
6

0.
18

   
   

1.
13

%
S

ew
er

 F
ee

s
14

,2
65

.0
9

4
0.

81
   

   
  

10
.9

6%
6,

80
9.

72
   

   
   

0.
38

   
   

  
4.

04
%

8,
62

8.
15

4
0.

49
   

   
  

6.
67

%
23

,4
92

.0
4

   
  

1.
33

   
   

18
.5

7%
5,

73
1.

25
   

   
 

0.
32

   
   

4.
34

%
14

,2
95

.0
0

   
  

0.
81

   
   

5.
10

%
31

,9
21

.8
6

   
   

 
1.

80
   

   
  

13
.1

4%
58

,8
69

.1
3

   
   

 
3.

33
   

   
23

.4
8%

17
,9

05
.0

0
   

  
1.

01
   

   
6.

20
%

S
to

rm
w

at
er

 F
ee

s
-

3
-

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%
29

.2
5

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
   

   
  

0.
02

%
20

,3
86

.8
1

4
1.

15
   

   
  

15
.7

7%
-

3
-

   
   

  
0.

00
%

-
3

-
   

   
  

0.
00

%
18

,5
42

.1
0

   
  

1.
05

   
   

6.
62

%
16

,3
59

.4
2

   
   

 
0.

92
   

   
  

6.
74

%
-

3
-

   
   

  
0.

00
%

-
3

-
   

   
  

0.
00

%
34

,5
42

.4
6

   
   

 
1.

95
   

   
  

26
.5

4%
54

,8
87

.6
4

2
3.

10
   

   
  

32
.5

7%
34

,3
05

.4
1

   
   

 
1.

94
   

   
  

26
.5

4%
6,

06
3.

85
   

   
 

0.
34

   
   

4.
79

%
84

,6
33

.9
8

   
  

4.
78

   
   

64
.0

4%
11

0,
33

2.
15

2
6.

23
   

   
39

.3
8%

10
8,

73
6.

69
   

  
6.

14
   

   
  

44
.7

7%
67

,4
91

.4
6

   
   

 
3.

81
   

   
26

.9
2%

13
1,

19
4.

05
   

7.
41

   
   

45
.4

4%
-

5
-

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%
-

5
-

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%
-

5
-

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%
-

5
-

   
   

  
0.

00
%

-
5

-
   

   
  

0.
00

%
-

5
-

   
   

  
0.

00
%

-
5

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
5

-
   

   
  

0.
00

%
-

5
-

   
   

  
0.

00
%

-
5

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
5

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
5

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
5

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
5

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
5

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
5

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
5

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
5

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

10
4,

13
4.

51
   

  
5.

88
   

   
  

80
.0

2%
14

3,
01

9.
48

   
  

8.
08

   
   

  
84

.8
7%

10
3,

27
1.

85
   

  
5.

83
   

   
  

79
.8

8%
48

,1
21

.7
5

   
   

 
2.

72
   

   
  

38
.0

3%
10

6,
14

3.
73

   
  

6.
00

   
   

  
80

.3
2%

26
7,

10
0.

53
   

  
15

.0
9

   
   

95
.3

2%
20

8,
25

2.
60

   
  

11
.7

6
   

   
85

.7
4%

15
9,

06
3.

05
   

  
8.

98
   

   
  

63
.4

3%
18

0,
23

0.
95

   
  

10
.1

8
   

   
62

.4
2%

17
,6

87
.3

0
   

   
 

1.
00

   
   

  
13

.5
9%

19
,2

98
.4

5
   

   
 

1.
09

   
   

  
11

.4
5%

17
,6

87
.3

0
   

   
 

1.
00

   
   

  
13

.6
8%

25
,8

19
.5

6
   

   
 

1.
46

   
   

  
20

.4
1%

17
,6

87
.3

0
   

   
 

1.
00

   
   

  
13

.3
8%

4,
78

0.
35

   
   

   
0.

27
   

   
  

1.
71

%
26

,3
10

.7
5

   
   

 
1.

49
   

   
  

10
.8

3%
24

,9
46

.3
5

   
   

 
1.

41
   

   
  

9.
95

%
17

,6
87

.3
0

   
   

 
1.

00
   

   
  

6.
13

%
8,

32
1.

35
   

   
   

0.
47

   
   

  
6.

39
%

6,
19

6.
75

   
   

   
0.

35
   

   
  

3.
68

%
8,

32
1.

35
   

   
   

0.
47

   
   

  
6.

44
%

52
,5

83
.8

5
8

2.
97

   
   

  
41

.5
6%

8,
32

1.
35

   
   

   
0.

47
   

   
  

6.
30

%
8,

32
1.

35
   

   
   

0.
47

   
   

  
2.

97
%

8,
32

1.
35

   
   

   
0.

47
   

   
  

3.
43

%
66

,7
47

.8
5

8
3.

77
   

   
  

26
.6

2%
90

,8
26

.6
5

   
   

 
5.

13
   

   
  

31
.4

6%
26

,0
08

.6
5

   
   

 
1.

47
   

   
  

19
.9

8%
25

,4
95

.2
0

   
   

 
1.

44
   

   
  

15
.1

3%
26

,0
08

.6
5

   
   

 
1.

47
   

   
  

20
.1

2%
78

,4
03

.4
1

   
   

 
4.

43
   

   
  

61
.9

7%
26

,0
08

.6
5

   
   

 
1.

47
   

   
  

19
.6

8%
13

,1
01

.7
0

   
   

 
0.

74
   

   
  

4.
68

%
34

,6
32

.1
0

   
   

 
1.

96
   

   
  

14
.2

6%
91

,6
94

.2
0

   
   

 
5.

18
   

   
  

36
.5

7%
10

8,
51

3.
95

   
  

6.
13

   
   

  
37

.5
8%

13
0,

14
3.

16
   

7.
35

   
   

10
0%

16
8,

51
4.

68
   

9.
52

   
   

12
9%

12
9,

28
0.

50
   

7.
30

   
   

99
%

12
6,

52
5.

16
   

7.
15

   
   

97
%

13
2,

15
2.

38
   

7.
46

   
   

10
2%

28
0,

20
2.

23
   

15
.8

3
   

  
21

5%
24

2,
88

4.
70

   
13

.7
2

   
  

18
7%

25
0,

75
7.

25
   

14
.1

6
   

  
19

3%
28

8,
74

4.
90

   
16

.3
1

   
  

22
2%

N
O

TE
:

Th
e

R
eg

io
na

lA
ir

Q
ua

lit
y

C
on

tro
lD

is
tri

ct
ch

ar
ge

s
su

bs
ta

nt
ia

lf
ee

s
ba

se
d

on
a

pl
et

ho
ra

of
va

ria
bl

es
Fe

es
ca

n
ra

ng
e

fro
m

$4
0

00
0

-$
2

00
0

00
0

th
er

ef
or

e
ha

ve
no

tb
ee

n
in

cl
ud

ed
in

th
e

ab
ov

e
ca

lc
ul

at
io

ns

M
an

te
ca

S
ch

oo
l D

is
tri

ct
 F

ee
s

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
TA

L

M
er

ce
d

R
iv

er
ba

nk
M

od
es

to
 

St
oc

kt
on

Tu
rlo

ck
A

tw
at

er
El

k 
G

ro
ve

Fi
re

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t F

ee
s

C
IT

Y 
FE

E
S

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

iv
is

io
n 

Fe
es

B
ui

ld
in

g 
D

iv
is

io
n 

Fe
es

O
ne

-T
im

e 
Ta

xe
s

C
om

m
un

ity
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

D
is

tri
ct

 F
ee

s 
(C

FD
)

O
TH

E
R

 F
E

E
S

C
ou

nt
y 

Fe
es

TO
TA

L 
O

TH
ER

 F
EE

S

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

Fe
es

 1

TO
TA

L 
C

IT
Y 

O
N

LY
 F

EE
S

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
&

 Ir
rig

at
io

n 
Fe

es
W

at
er

 F
ee

s

C
ap

ita
l F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

Fe
es

 (C
FF

)

C
er

es

N
O

TE
:

Th
e

R
eg

io
na

lA
ir

Q
ua

lit
y

C
on

tro
lD

is
tri

ct
ch

ar
ge

s
su

bs
ta

nt
ia

lf
ee

s
ba

se
d

on
a

pl
et

ho
ra

of
va

ria
bl

es
.

Fe
es

ca
n

ra
ng

e
fro

m
$4

0,
00

0
-$

2,
00

0,
00

0,
th

er
ef

or
e

ha
ve

no
tb

ee
n

in
cl

ud
ed

in
th

e
ab

ov
e

ca
lc

ul
at

io
ns

.
1 

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

fe
es

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
es

tim
at

ed
 o

n-
si

te
 a

nd
 o

ff-
si

te
 s

to
rm

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
of

 $
27

,0
00

4 
 A

dd
iti

on
al

 fe
es

 m
ay

 a
pp

ly
.  

Pl
ea

se
 c

on
ta

ct
 C

ity
 d

ire
ct

ly
.

5 
 D

oe
s 

no
t a

pp
ly

.
Av

er
ag

e 
C

os
t

%
 o

f T
ot

al
6 

 C
ity

 o
f R

iv
er

ba
nk

:  
D

ev
el

op
er

 p
ur

ch
as

es
 m

et
er

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
N

ep
tu

ne
 a

nd
 in

st
al

ls
, t

he
n 

C
ity

 in
sp

ec
ts

.
4,

13
8.

53
   

   
   

0.
02

7 
 M

an
y 

ad
di

tio
na

l f
ee

s 
ar

e 
ad

de
d 

to
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
pe

rm
it 

(i.
e.

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

fe
e,

 C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t f

ee
, e

tc
.)

12
,0

10
.8

5
   

   
 

6.
18

%
8 

  M
er

ce
d 

U
ni

fie
d 

ch
ar

ge
s 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l a

nd
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 a

t s
am

e 
ra

te
, b

y 
ci

ty
.

2,
05

7.
93

   
   

   
1.

06
%

4,
45

3.
67

   
   

   
2.

29
%

29
7.

11
   

   
   

  
0.

15
%

27
,0

32
.5

8
   

   
 

13
.9

1%
S

ew
er

 F
ee

s
20

,2
13

.0
3

   
   

 
10

.4
0%

S
to

rm
w

at
er

 F
ee

s
6,

14
6.

40
   

   
   

3.
16

%
70

,2
43

.0
8

   
   

 
36

.1
4%

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
%

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
%

14
6,

59
3.

16
   

  
75

.4
3%

19
,1

00
.5

2
   

   
 

9.
83

%
28

,6
62

.4
3

   
   

 
14

.7
5%

47
,7

62
.9

5
   

   
 

24
.5

7%

19
4,

35
6.

11
   

  
10

0.
00

%

Av
er

ag
e 

C
os

t/s
f

A
ve

ra
ge

 C
os

ts
 b

y 
Fe

e 
Ty

pe
3 

 N
o 

fe
e.

 (M
ay

 b
e 

bu
ilt

 in
to

 o
th

er
 fe

es
 c

ha
rg

ed
 b

y 
an

ot
he

r d
ep

ar
tm

en
t.)

A
VE

R
A

G
E 

O
TH

ER
 F

EE
S

2.
70

2 
 S

om
e 

co
m

po
ne

nt
s 

of
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 fe
es

 a
re

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
ar

ea
.  

H
ig

he
st

 fe
es

 u
se

d 
in

 c
al

cu
la

tio
n.

0.
23

B
ui

ld
in

g 
D

iv
is

io
n 

Fe
es

0.
68

0.
12

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

Fe
es

 1
0.

25
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

&
 Ir

rig
at

io
n 

Fe
es

0.
02

1.
53

C
ap

ita
l F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

Fe
es

 (C
FF

)
3.

97

1.
08

C
om

m
un

ity
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

D
is

tri
ct

 F
ee

s 
(C

FD
)

-

W
at

er
 F

ee
s

1.
14

0.
35

Fi
re

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t F

ee
s

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

iv
is

io
n 

Fe
es

A
VE

R
A

G
E 

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
TA

L

O
ne

-T
im

e 
Ta

xe
s

A
VE

R
A

G
E 

C
IT

Y 
O

N
LY

 F
EE

S
8.

28

C
ou

nt
y 

Fe
es

10
.9

8

-

S
ch

oo
l D

is
tri

ct
 F

ee
s

1.
62

1%

8%
2% 0%

0%

17
%

12
%

33
%

0%

11
%

16
%

Ci
ty

of
M
od

es
to

D
ev
el
op

m
en

tF
ee
s

Pl
an
ni
ng

D
iv
is
io
n
Fe
es

Bu
ild
in
g
D
iv
is
io
n
Fe
es

Fi
re

D
ep

ar
tm

en
tF
ee
s

En
gi
ne

er
in
g
Fe
es

La
nd

sc
ap
e
&
Ir
ri
ga
tio

n
Fe
es

W
at
er

Fe
es

Se
w
er

Fe
es

St
or
m
w
at
er

Fe
es

Ca
pi
ta
lF
ac
ili
tie

s
Fe
es

(C
FF
)

Co
m
m
un

ity
Fa
ci
lit
ie
s
D
is
tr
ic
tF

ee
s
(C
FD

)

0%

y
(

)

Co
un

ty
Fe
es

U
pd

at
ed

 J
an

ua
ry

 7
, 2

01
1



CI
TY

O
F
H
U
G
H
SO

N

H
YP

O
TH

ET
IC
A
L
IN
D
U
ST
RI
A
L
PR

O
JE
CT

To
ta
lS
qu

ar
e
Fo
ot
ag
e

19
,3
43

To
ta
l1
,0
00

Sq
ua
re

Fo
ot

19
.3
4

To
ta
lG

ro
ss
A
cr
es

0.
95

LF
Fr
on

ta
ge

16
0

Va
lu
at
io
n

1,
08

9,
82

8
Va

lu
at
io
n
pe

r
$1

,0
00

1,
08

9.
83

Ci
ty

Fe
es

To
ta
lC
os
t

To
ta
l/
SF

%
of

To
ta
l

Pl
an
ni
ng

D
iv
is
io
n
Fe
es

1,
12

2
0.
06

0.
34

%
Bu

ild
in
g
D
iv
is
io
n
Fe
es

12
,7
41

0.
66

3.
90

%
Fi
re

D
ep

ar
tm

en
tF

ee
s

4,
25

5
0.
22

1.
30

%
En
gi
ne

er
in
g
Fe
es

1,
95

0
0.
10

0.
60

%
La
nd

sc
ap
e
an
d
Ir
ri
ga
tio

n
Fe
es

W
at
er

Fe
es

39
,9
32

2.
06

12
.2
3%

Se
w
er

Fe
es

12
5,
03

3
6.
46

38
.2
9%

St
W

t
F

St
or
m

W
at
er

Fe
es

34
44

5
34

,4
45

1
78

10
55

%
1.
78

10
.5
5%

[C
ap
ita

lF
ac
ili
tie

s
Fe
es
]

Pu
bl
ic
Fa
ci
lit
ie
s
Fe
es

19
,6
69

1.
02

6.
02

%
St
re
et

Fe
es

53
,3
78

2.
76

16
.3
4%

Co
m
m
un

ity
En
ha
nc
em

en
tF

ee
s

6,
49

8
0.
34

1.
99

%
To

ta
lC
it
y
Fe
es

$2
99

,0
24

$1
5.
46

91
.5
6%

O
th
er

Fe
es

Co
un

ty
Fe
es

17
,6
87

0.
91

5.
42

%
Sc
ho

ol
D
is
tr
ic
tF

ee
s

9,
86

5
0.
51

3.
02

%
To

ta
lO

th
er

Fe
es

$2
7,
55

2
$1

.4
2

8.
44

%

G
RA

N
D
TO

TA
L

$3
26

,5
75

$1
6.
88

10
0.
00

%



H
YP

O
TH

ET
IC

A
L 

SU
PE

R
M

A
R

K
ET

PE
R

M
IT

 T
YP

E:
To

ta
l S

qu
ar

e 
Fo

ot
ag

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
B

ui
ld

in
g

Fi
re

La
nd

sc
ap

e
Se

w
er

St
or

m
w

at
er

C
FD

C
ou

nt
y

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
tr

ic
t

To
ta

l 1
,0

00
 S

qu
ar

e 
Fo

ot
7/

1/
10

7/
1/

10
7/

1/
10

7/
1/

10
6/

1/
08

-
7/

1/
10

7/
20

/1
0

To
ta

l G
ro

ss
 A

cr
es

7/
1/

11
7/

1/
11

7/
1/

11
-

7/
1/

11
7/

1/
11

-
7/

1/
11

C
FD

 (F
or

m
at

io
n 

or
 A

nn
ex

at
io

n)
7/

14
/1

0
7/

1/
10

7/
1/

10
7/

14
/1

0
1/

1/
12

1/
1/

12
-

7/
20

/1
0

La
nd

 U
se

7/
1/

11
11

/1
3/

07
7/

1/
08

-
7/

1/
10

-
-

7/
20

/1
0

N
um

be
r o

f U
ni

ts
/R

oo
m

s/
B

ed
s

1/
1/

08
1/

1/
04

-
-

3/
1/

10
-

-
3/

1/
12

N
um

be
r o

f S
tru

ct
ur

es
3/

1/
12

3/
1/

12
1/

1/
10

4/
1/

10
4/

1/
10

4/
1/

10
-

1/
1/

11
LF

 F
ro

nt
ag

e
4/

5/
11

3/
1/

12
3/

1/
12

8/
24

/1
0

3/
1/

12
3/

1/
12

-
3/

1/
12

V
al

ua
tio

n
1/

1/
12

7/
1/

10
7/

1/
10

-
10

/1
/1

0
7/

1/
10

-
11

/9
/0

9
V

al
ua

tio
n 

pe
r $

1,
00

0
9/

14
/0

8
7/

15
/0

9
7/

15
/0

9
-

7/
15

/0
9

-
-

7/
20

/1
0

N
um

be
r o

f S
to

rie
s

N
um

be
r o

f S
to

rie
s

1.
00

1.
00

1/
1/

10

R
et

ai
l <

50
,0

00
 s

f
30

,0
00

.0
0

30
.0

0
4.

80
N

/A
C

om
m

er
ci

al
1.

00
1.

00
46

5.
00

R
iv

er
ba

nk
7/

1/
10

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0.
00

7/
15

/0
9

7/
15

/0
9

7/
1/

10
M

er
ce

d
7/

1/
10

7/
1/

10
10

/1
9/

11
1/

1/
10

M
an

te
ca

1/
1/

10
3/

1/
12

3/
1/

12

1/
1/

10
El

k 
G

ro
ve

3/
1/

12
1/

1/
11

1/
1/

11
1/

1/
10

C
er

es
7/

1/
10

3/
1/

10
3/

1/
12

1/
1/

10
A

tw
at

er
7/

1/
11

7/
1/

10
6/

15
/1

0
1/

1/
10

Tu
rlo

ck
7/

14
/1

0
1/

1/
12

1/
1/

10
St

oc
kt

on
7/

1/
11

7/
1/

11
9/

14
/1

0
7/

1/
11

M
od

es
to

7/
1/

10
6/

1/
08

1/
1/

11

Fe
es

 a
s 

of
:

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

W
at

er
C

FF

1/
1/

12

To
ta

l C
os

t
To

ta
l/S

F
%

 o
f T

ot
al

To
ta

l C
os

t
To

ta
l/S

F
%

 o
f T

ot
al

To
ta

l C
os

t
To

ta
l/S

F
%

 o
f T

ot
al

To
ta

l C
os

t
To

ta
l/S

F
%

 o
f T

ot
al

To
ta

l C
os

t
To

ta
l/S

F
%

 o
f T

ot
al

To
ta

l C
os

t
To

ta
l/S

F
%

 o
f T

ot
al

To
ta

l C
os

t
To

ta
l/S

F
%

 o
f T

ot
al

To
ta

l C
os

t
To

ta
l/S

F
%

 o
f T

ot
al

To
ta

l C
os

t
To

ta
l/S

F
%

 o
f T

ot
al

C
ity

 F
ee

s
33

,2
16

.5
0

4
1.

11
   

   
  

5.
47

%
8,

28
7.

88
   

   
   

0.
28

   
   

  
1.

67
%

8,
39

8.
50

9
0.

28
   

   
  

1.
49

%
8,

35
6.

50
   

   
 

0.
28

   
   

2.
84

%
6,

45
0.

50
   

   
 

0.
22

   
   

1.
55

%
16

,1
27

.5
0

   
  

0.
54

   
   

1.
75

%
13

,6
42

.5
0

   
   

 
0.

45
   

   
  

1.
97

%
8,

44
6.

50
   

   
   

0.
28

   
   

0.
99

%
8,

77
0.

33
9

0.
29

   
   

1.
38

%
15

,5
96

.0
0

   
   

 
0.

52
   

   
  

2.
57

%
35

,3
54

.2
7

12
1.

18
   

   
  

7.
12

%
12

,0
57

.5
0

   
   

 
0.

40
   

   
  

2.
15

%
7,

41
7.

00
   

   
 

0.
25

   
   

2.
52

%
7,

66
0.

42
   

   
 

0.
26

   
   

1.
84

%
29

,0
96

.4
1

12
0.

97
   

   
3.

16
%

45
,4

27
.0

0
   

   
 

1.
51

   
   

  
6.

55
%

16
,8

35
.0

0
   

   
 

0.
56

   
   

1.
97

%
14

,9
56

.4
4

9
0.

50
   

   
2.

36
%

3,
06

0.
00

   
   

   
0.

10
   

   
  

0.
50

%
2,

72
7.

00
   

   
   

0.
09

   
   

  
0.

55
%

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
0.

02
   

   
  

0.
11

%
1,

30
6.

00
   

   
   

0.
04

   
   

  
0.

44
%

56
9.

00
9

0.
02

   
   

0.
14

%
9,

50
2.

00
   

   
 

0.
32

   
   

1.
03

%
1,

01
2.

20
9

0.
03

   
   

  
0.

15
%

1,
00

8.
06

   
   

   
0.

03
   

   
0.

12
%

15
,3

00
.0

0
   

  
0.

51
   

   
2.

41
%

12
,5

09
.0

0
2

0.
42

   
   

  
2.

06
%

39
,2

44
.9

8
   

   
 

1.
31

   
   

  
7.

91
%

13
,2

02
.0

0
   

   
 

0.
44

   
   

  
2.

35
%

17
,4

20
.0

0
9

0.
58

   
   

5.
92

%
6,

44
0.

00
9

0.
21

   
   

1.
54

%
40

,5
00

.0
0

8
1.

35
   

   
4.

39
%

98
.0

0
9

0.
00

   
   

  
0.

01
%

12
,1

30
.0

0
   

   
 

0.
40

   
   

1.
42

%
15

,0
00

.0
0

9
0.

50
   

   
2.

36
%

59
3.

00
   

   
   

   
0.

02
   

   
  

0.
10

%
-

6
-

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%
50

0.
00

9
0.

02
   

   
  

0.
09

%
-

6
-

   
   

  
0.

00
%

-
6

-
   

   
  

0.
00

%
75

0.
00

9
0.

03
   

   
0.

08
%

50
0.

00
9

0.
02

   
   

  
0.

07
%

-
6

-
   

   
  

0.
00

%
50

0.
00

9
0.

02
   

   
0.

08
%

34
,4

64
.0

0
   

   
 

1.
15

   
   

  
5.

67
%

43
,7

24
.3

7
   

   
 

1.
46

   
   

  
8.

81
%

51
,9

01
.5

7
   

   
 

1.
73

   
   

  
9.

24
%

11
,5

35
.0

0
9

0.
38

   
   

3.
92

%
4,

48
4.

00
3

0.
15

   
   

1.
08

%
14

3,
88

6.
40

   
4.

80
   

   
15

.6
1%

40
,8

40
.0

0
   

   
 

1.
36

   
   

  
5.

89
%

32
,0

18
.0

0
   

   
 

1.
07

   
   

3.
75

%
4,

77
5.

00
10

0.
16

   
   

0.
75

%
11

2,
84

6.
19

3
3.

76
   

   
  

18
.5

7%
11

0,
04

5.
00

   
  

3.
67

   
   

  
22

.1
7%

20
,1

75
.1

9
   

   
 

0.
67

   
   

  
3.

59
%

39
,3

28
.0

0
   

  
1.

31
   

   
13

.3
7%

16
,8

46
.8

4
   

  
0.

56
   

   
4.

04
%

72
,0

45
.0

0
   

  
2.

40
   

   
7.

82
%

57
,9

77
.0

0
   

   
 

1.
93

   
   

  
8.

36
%

13
2,

27
0.

00
3

4.
41

   
   

15
.4

9%
30

,3
00

.0
0

3
1.

01
   

   
4.

77
%

-
6

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

50
3.

38
9

0.
02

   
   

  
0.

10
%

70
,8

02
.5

9
6

2.
36

   
   

  
12

.6
0%

-
6

-
   

   
  

0.
00

%
-

6
-

   
   

  
0.

00
%

93
,6

86
.4

0
   

  
3.

12
   

   
10

.1
7%

26
,8

50
.0

0
   

   
 

0.
90

   
   

  
3.

87
%

-
6

-
   

   
  

0.
00

%
-

6
-

   
   

  
0.

00
%

30
9,

15
0.

00
   

  
10

.3
1

   
   

50
.8

7%
19

8,
50

4.
41

5,
6.

62
   

   
  

40
.0

0%
29

7,
88

5.
38

5
9.

93
   

   
  

53
.0

2%
33

,4
22

.4
0

11
1.

11
   

   
11

.3
6%

28
8,

30
0.

90
5

9.
61

   
   

69
.1

3%
43

4,
73

0.
00

5
14

.4
9

   
 

47
.1

7%
41

0,
93

4.
00

   
  

13
.7

0
   

   
59

.2
2%

45
4,

59
0.

00
   

  
15

.1
5

   
 

53
.2

4%
31

8,
90

0.
00

   
10

.6
3

   
 

50
.2

5%
-

7
-

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%
-

7
-

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%
-

7
-

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%
-

7
-

   
   

  
0.

00
%

-
7

-
   

   
  

0.
00

%
-

7
-

   
   

  
0.

00
%

-
7

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
7

-
   

   
  

0.
00

%
-

7
-

   
   

  
0.

00
%

-
7

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
7

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
7

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
7

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
7

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
7

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
7

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
7

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

-
7

-
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

52
1,

43
4.

69
   

  
17

.3
8

   
   

85
.8

0%
43

8,
39

1.
28

   
  

14
.6

1
   

   
88

.3
3%

47
5,

52
2.

73
   

  
15

.8
5

   
   

84
.6

4%
11

8,
78

4.
90

   
  

3.
96

   
   

  
40

.3
8%

33
0,

75
1.

66
   

  
11

.0
3

   
   

79
.3

1%
84

0,
32

3.
71

   
  

28
.0

1
   

   
91

.1
8%

59
7,

28
0.

70
   

  
19

.9
1

   
   

86
.0

7%
65

7,
29

7.
56

   
  

21
.9

1
   

   
76

.9
9%

40
8,

50
1.

77
   

  
13

.6
2

   
   

64
.3

7%

72
,2

10
.0

0
   

   
 

2.
41

   
   

  
11

.8
8%

47
,4

00
.0

0
   

   
 

1.
58

   
   

  
9.

55
%

72
,2

10
.0

0
   

   
 

2.
41

   
   

  
12

.8
5%

86
,3

19
.0

0
   

   
 

2.
88

   
   

  
29

.3
4%

72
,2

10
.0

0
   

   
 

2.
41

   
   

  
17

.3
1%

67
,2

00
.0

0
   

   
 

2.
24

   
   

  
7.

29
%

82
,5

36
.0

0
   

   
 

2.
75

   
   

  
11

.8
9%

83
,4

00
.0

0
   

   
 

2.
78

   
   

  
9.

77
%

72
,2

10
.0

0
   

   
 

2.
41

   
   

  
11

.3
8%

S
ch

oo
l D

is
tri

ct
 F

ee
s

14
,1

00
.0

0
   

   
 

0.
47

   
   

  
2.

32
%

10
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
 

0.
35

   
   

  
2.

12
%

14
,1

00
.0

0
   

   
 

0.
47

   
   

  
2.

51
%

89
,1

00
.0

0
13

2.
97

   
   

  
30

.2
9%

14
,1

00
.0

0
   

   
 

0.
47

   
   

  
3.

38
%

14
,1

00
.0

0
   

   
 

0.
47

   
   

  
1.

53
%

14
,1

00
.0

0
   

   
 

0.
47

   
   

  
2.

03
%

11
3,

10
0.

00
13

3.
77

   
   

  
13

.2
5%

15
3,

90
0.

00
   

  
5.

13
   

   
  

24
.2

5%
86

,3
10

.0
0

   
   

 
2.

88
   

   
  

14
.2

0%
57

,9
00

.0
0

   
   

 
1.

93
   

   
  

11
.6

7%
86

,3
10

.0
0

   
   

 
2.

88
   

   
  

15
.3

6%
17

5,
41

9.
00

   
  

5.
85

   
   

  
59

.6
2%

86
,3

10
.0

0
   

   
 

2.
88

   
   

  
20

.6
9%

81
,3

00
.0

0
   

   
 

2.
71

   
   

  
8.

82
%

96
,6

36
.0

0
   

   
 

3.
22

   
   

  
13

.9
3%

19
6,

50
0.

00
   

  
6.

55
   

   
  

23
.0

1%
22

6,
11

0.
00

   
  

7.
54

   
   

  
35

.6
3%

60
7

74
4

69
20

26
10

0%
49

6
29

1
28

16
54

10
0%

56
1

83
2

73
18

73
10

0%
29

4
20

3
90

9
81

10
0%

41
7

06
1

66
13

90
10

0%
92

1
62

3
71

30
72

10
0%

69
3

91
6

70
23

13
10

0%
85

3
79

7
56

28
46

10
0%

63
4

61
1

77
21

15
10

0%

M
an

te
ca

M
er

ce
d

R
iv

er
ba

nk
A

tw
at

er
C

er
es

El
k 

G
ro

ve

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

iv
is

io
n 

Fe
es

M
od

es
to

 
St

oc
kt

on
Tu

rlo
ck

B
ui

ld
in

g 
D

iv
is

io
n 

Fe
es

S
ew

er
 F

ee
s

S
to

rm
w

at
er

 F
ee

s

TO
TA

L 
C

IT
Y 

FE
ES

TO
TA

L 
O

TH
ER

 F
EE

S

O
th

er
 F

ee
s

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
&

 Ir
rig

at
io

n 
Fe

es

Fi
re

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t F

ee
s

O
ne

-T
im

e 
Ta

xe
s

C
om

m
un

ity
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

D
is

tri
ct

 F
ee

s 
(C

FD
)

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

Fe
es

 1

W
at

er
 F

ee
s

C
ap

ita
l F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

Fe
es

 (C
FF

)

C
ou

nt
y 

Fe
es

G
R

A
N

D
TO

TA
L

60
7,

74
4.

69
20

.2
6

10
0%

49
6,

29
1.

28
16

.5
4

10
0%

56
1,

83
2.

73
18

.7
3

10
0%

29
4,

20
3.

90
9.

81
10

0%
41

7,
06

1.
66

13
.9

0
10

0%
92

1,
62

3.
71

30
.7

2
10

0%
69

3,
91

6.
70

23
.1

3
10

0%
85

3,
79

7.
56

28
.4

6
10

0%
63

4,
61

1.
77

21
.1

5
10

0%

N
O

TE
:  

Th
e 

R
eg

io
na

l A
ir 

Q
ua

lit
y 

C
on

tro
l D

is
tri

ct
 c

ha
rg

es
 s

ub
st

an
tia

l f
ee

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 a

 p
le

th
or

a 
of

 v
ar

ia
bl

es
.  

Fe
es

 c
an

 ra
ng

e 
fro

m
 $

40
,0

00
  -

 $
2,

00
0,

00
0,

 th
er

ef
or

e 
ha

ve
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
ab

ov
e 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
ns

.

A
ve

ra
ge

 C
os

ts
 b

y 
Fe

e 
Ty

pe
4 

 M
od

es
to

 P
la

nn
in

g 
fe

es
 in

cl
ud

e 
a 

$2
0,

00
0 

Tr
af

fic
 S

tu
dy

.
Av

er
ag

e 
C

os
t

%
 o

f T
ot

al

12
,4

10
.7

5
   

   
 

2.
04

%
6 

 N
o 

fe
e.

 (M
ay

 b
e 

bu
ilt

 in
to

 o
th

er
 fe

es
 c

ha
rg

ed
 b

y 
an

ot
he

r d
ep

ar
tm

en
t.)

20
,4

88
.8

9
   

   
 

3.
36

%
7 

 D
oe

s 
no

t a
pp

ly
.

3,
89

8.
25

   
   

   
0.

64
%

8 
 C

ity
 o

f E
lk

 G
ro

ve
 - 

D
ep

os
it 

on
ly

:  
Ac

tu
al

 fe
es

 a
re

 T
im

e 
& 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 b

as
ed

.
17

,3
93

.7
8

   
   

 
2.

86
%

9 
 A

dd
iti

on
al

 fe
es

 m
ay

 a
pp

ly
 (i

.e
. T

im
e 

an
d 

M
at

er
ia

ls
). 

Pl
ea

se
 c

on
ta

ct
 C

ity
 d

ire
ct

ly
.

31
5.

89
   

   
   

  
0.

05
%

10
  C

ity
 o

f R
iv

er
ba

nk
:  

D
ev

el
op

er
 p

ur
ch

as
es

 m
et

er
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

N
ep

tu
ne

 a
nd

 in
st

al
ls

, t
he

n 
C

ity
 in

sp
ec

ts
.

40
,8

47
.5

9
   

   
 

6.
71

%
11

 C
ity

 o
f A

tw
at

er
: A

ll 
fe

es
 a

re
 p

er
 a

cr
e.

S
ew

er
 F

ee
s

65
,7

59
.2

5
   

   
 

10
.8

0%
12

  M
an

y 
ad

di
tio

na
l f

ee
s 

ar
e 

ad
de

d 
to

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

pe
rm

it 
(i.

e.
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
fe

e,
 C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t f
ee

, e
tc

.)
S

to
rm

w
at

er
 F

ee
s

21
,3

15
.8

2
   

   
 

3.
50

%
13

  M
er

ce
d 

U
ni

fie
d 

ch
ar

ge
s 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l a

nd
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 a

t s
am

e 
ra

te
, b

y 
ci

ty
.

30
5,

15
7.

45
   

  
50

.1
1%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

00
%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

00
%

48
7,

58
7.

67
   

  
80

.0
6%

72
,8

55
.0

0
   

   
 

11
.9

6%
48

,5
66

.6
7

   
   

 
7.

97
%

12
1,

42
1.

67
   

  
19

.9
4%

60
9,

00
9.

33
10

0.
00

%

Av
er

ag
e 

C
os

t/s
f

0.
40

1 
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
fe

es
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

es
tim

at
ed

 o
n-

si
te

 a
nd

 o
ff-

si
te

 s
to

rm
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

of
 $

40
0,

00
0.

5 
 S

om
e 

co
m

po
ne

nt
s 

of
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 fe
es

 a
re

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
ar

ea
.  

H
ig

he
st

 fe
es

 u
se

d 
in

 c
al

cu
la

tio
n.

C
ou

nt
y 

Fe
es

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

iv
is

io
n 

Fe
es

2 
 S

ep
ar

at
e 

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

fe
es

 fr
om

 C
al

Tr
an

s 
m

ay
 a

pp
ly

.

G
R

A
N

D
TO

TA
L

O
ne

-T
im

e 
Ta

xe
s

B
ui

ld
in

g 
D

iv
is

io
n 

Fe
es

Fi
re

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t F

ee
s

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

Fe
es

 1

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
&

 Ir
rig

at
io

n 
Fe

es
W

at
er

 F
ee

s

3 
 W

as
te

rw
at

er
 C

ap
ac

ity
 c

ha
rg

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 G

en
er

al
 R

et
ai

l/C
om

m
er

ci
al

 ra
te

 - 
ra

te
s 

m
ay

 v
ar

y 
de

pe
nd

in
g 

on
 s

pe
ci

fic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t t

yp
e.

C
ap

ita
l F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

Fe
es

 (C
FF

)
C

om
m

un
ity

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
D

is
tri

ct
 F

ee
s 

(C
FD

)

C
IT

Y 
O

N
LY

 A
VE

R
A

G
E

2.
17

0.
41

14
.7

8

0.
65

G
R

A
N

D
TO

TA
L

A
VE

R
A

G
E

18
.8

3

S
ch

oo
l D

is
tri

ct
 F

ee
s

O
TH

ER
 F

EE
S 

A
VE

R
A

G
E

4.
05

0.
11

0.
48

0.
01

2.
43

1.
62-9.
63 -0.
93

4%
2%

0%
1%

0% 3%

15
%

0%

0%
8%

2%

Ci
ty

of
M
od

es
to

D
ev
el
op

m
en

tF
ee
s

Pl
an
ni
ng

D
iv
is
io
n
Fe
es

Bu
ild
in
g
D
iv
is
io
n
Fe
es

Fi
re

D
ep

ar
tm

en
tF
ee
s

En
gi
ne

er
in
g
Fe
es

La
nd

sc
ap
e
&
Ir
ri
ga
tio

n
Fe
es

W
at
er

Fe
es

Se
w
er

Fe
es

60
9,

00
9.

33
10

0.
00

%
G

R
A

N
D

TO
TA

L
A

VE
R

A
G

E
18

.8
3

65
%

St
or
m
w
at
er

Fe
es

Ca
pi
ta
lF
ac
ili
tie

s
Fe
es

(C
FF
)

Co
m
m
un

ity
Fa
ci
lit
ie
s
D
is
tr
ic
tF

ee
s
(C
FD

)

Co
un

ty
Fe
es

Sc
ho

ol
D
is
tr
ic
tF

ee
s

U
pd

at
ed

 J
an

ua
ry

 7
, 2

01
1



CI
TY

O
F
H
U
G
H
SO

N

H
YP

O
TH

ET
IC
A
L
SU

PE
RM

A
RK

ET
PR

O
JE
CT

To
ta
lS
qu

ar
e
Fo
ot
ag
e

30
,0
00

To
ta
l1
,0
00

Sq
ua
re

Fo
ot

30
To

ta
lG

ro
ss
A
cr
es

4.
8

LF
Fr
on

ta
ge

46
5

Va
lu
at
io
n

2,
00

0,
00

0
Va

lu
at
io
n
pe

r
$1

,0
00

2,
00

0

Ci
ty

Fe
es

To
ta
lC
os
t

To
ta
l/
SF

%
of

To
ta
l

Pl
an
ni
ng

D
iv
is
io
n
Fe
es

1,
12

2
0.
04

0.
13

%
Bu

ild
in
g
D
iv
is
io
n
Fe
es

19
,4
59

0.
65

2.
22

%
Fi
re

D
ep

ar
tm

en
tF

ee
s

6,
60

0
0.
22

0.
75

%
En
gi
ne

er
in
g
Fe
es

2,
75

0
0.
09

0.
31

%
La
nd

sc
ap
e
an
d
Ir
ri
ga
tio

n
Fe
es

W
at
er

Fe
es

30
,5
79

1.
02

3.
49

%
Se
w
er

Fe
es

35
9,
01

0
11

.9
7

41
.0
0%

St
W

t
F

St
or
m

W
at
er

Fe
es

98
16

0
98

,1
60

3
27

11
21

%
3.
27

11
.2
1%

[C
ap
ita

lF
ac
ili
tie

s
Fe
es
]

Pu
bl
ic
Fa
ci
lit
ie
s
Fe
es

53
,8
20

1.
79

6.
15

%
St
re
et

Fe
es

19
8,
75

0
6.
63

22
.7
0%

Co
m
m
un

ity
En
ha
nc
em

en
tF

ee
17

,7
90

0.
59

2.
03

%
To

ta
lC
it
y
Fe
es

$7
88

,0
40

$2
6.
27

90
.0
1%

O
th
er

Fe
es

Co
un

ty
Fe
es

72
,2
10

2.
41

8.
25

%
Sc
ho

ol
D
is
tr
ic
tF

ee
s

15
,3
00

0.
51

1.
75

%
To

ta
lO

th
er

Fe
es

$8
7,
51

0
$2

.9
2

9.
99

%

G
RA

N
D
TO

TA
L

$8
75

,5
50

$2
9.
19

10
0.
00

%


	3-26-2012 EDC AGENDA.pdf
	HUGHSON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

	2-27-2012 EDC Minutes
	HUGHSON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

	Developer Fee Comparison
	Developer Fee Comparison


